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DATE: April 3, 2020 
 
TO: EMS Stakeholders 
  
FROM: Tom Lynch 
 EMS Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: OFFICE CLOSURE 
 

 
 
In an effort to slow the spread of Novel Corona Virus (COVID-19), the ICEMA office will continue 
to offer services online and over the phone until the COVID-19 emergency concludes and the County 
Health Officer and the governor lifts indefinite orders restricting gatherings and directing people to 
stay home whenever possible. 
 
As a result, credential matters are available via phone only.  You can contact us at (909) 388-5823 
or via e-mail at icemacredentialing@cao.sbcounty.gov.  Our response may be delayed, but we will 
get your message and get back to you as soon as we can.  If you have submitted an application, don’t 
worry.  We’re processing your application and you will receive status notifications via e-mail 
throughout the process and upon completion. 
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http://www.instagram.com/sbcounty
http://www.instagram.com/sbcounty
http://www.instagram.com/sbcounty
http://www.youtube.com
http://www.twitter.com/SBCounty
http://www.instagram.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/County-of-San-Bernardino/372707695009
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http://wp.sbcounty.gov/dph/coronavirus/
mailto:coronavirus@dph.sbcounty.gov
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